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REPUBLIC OF KENYA 

THE NATIONAL TREASURY AND ECONOMIC PLANNING  

Telegraphic Address: 22921      THE NATIONAL TREASURY 

Finance - Nairobi       P.O. BOX 30007 – 00100 

FAX NO. 310833       NAIROBI  

Telephone: +254 2252299 

Website: www.treasury.go.ke 

When Replying Please Quote 

Ref:  TNT/30/2023 - 2024                  22
nd

 November, 2023   

 

REF:  TENDER FOR PROVISION OF LOCAL AREA NETWORK (LAN) SUPPORT AND 

MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

TENDER NO. TNT/030/2023-2024 

ADDENDUM I 

 

The National Treasury has issued an addendum to the tender for provision of Local Area 

Network (LAN) support and maintenance services.  

 

S/No  Clarification  Remarks  

1.  Reference is made to the above RFP, 

TNT/030/2023, issued on 10
th 

Nov 2023. 

 

Considering the scope and importance of 

the maintenance service required, we 

kindly request an extension of the 

submission deadline by at least seven 

days. This extension will provide us with 

ample time to ensure all requirements are 

comprehensively met as per The National 

Treasury’s expectations. 

The Tender shall open / close on 30
th
 

November, 2023 at 11.00 a.m. 
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S/No  Clarification  Remarks  

2.  Reference is made to the above 

RFP, TNT/030/2023, issued on 10
th
  

Nov 2023 

. 

Mandatory requirement Number 18, on 

page 35 of the RFP requires NCA 

1 accreditation, however NCA has 

categorized contractors from Class 1 -7 

based on the contract/project value that 

the contractor can handle. An extract 

from NCA is included in the table below 

for your reference. 

 

Kindly clarify if NCA 2 or NCA 3 

contractors are eligible to 

participate, taking into account the 

capabilities and capacity listed by NCA 

and also The Current National Treasury 

project value for “provision of LAN 

support and maintenance, TNT/030/2023 

- 2024” 

  

Reference: https://nca.go.ke/ 

NCA 

Class 

Approved Contract Value 

(Differentiator) 

NCA 

1 

unlimited contract value 

[Contractors – Building], 

unlimited contract value 

[Specialist Contractors], 

unlimited contract value [Roads 

and other Civil Works]. 

NCA 

2 

Up to 500,000,000 

[Contractors – Building], Up to 

250,000,000 [Specialist 

Contractors], Up to 

750,000,000 [Roads and other 

Civil Works]. 

NCA 

3 

Up to 300,000,000 

[Contractors – Building], Up to 

150,000,000 [Specialist 

Contractors], Up to 

500,000,000 [Roads and other 

Civil Works]. 

  

Attach a Certified copy of registration 

certificate for National Construction 

Authority (NCA 4) and above in 

Electrical Works Certificate for Electrical-

structured cabling etc. 

3.  Are the tenderers required to provide 

OEM Smartnet support on active 

That bidders are not required to provide 

any OEM support on active equipment 

https://mail.govmail.ke/modern/calendar/day/1698841390255
https://nca.go.ke/
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S/No  Clarification  Remarks  

equipment? 

4.  Should pricing of active equipment be 

part of the proposal? 

That pricing of active equipment should 

not be part of the proposal. The client 

will facilitate procurement of any faulty 

active equipment on need basis. 

 

5.  Should pricing of passive equipment be 

part of the proposal? 

That pricing of passive equipment should 

form part of the proposal 

 

6.  Should certification on computing 

form part of the proposal?  

That Certification of computing should 

form part of the proposal. 

 

7.  Kindly expunge the requirement on  

ICTA 1-End User Computing 

certification under the mandatory 

requirement. 

The requirement for ICTA 1-End User 

Computing certification under the 

mandatory requirement shall not be 

expunged.  

 

 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

 

 

 

 

HEAD, SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT SERVICES  

FOR: PRINCIPAL SECRETARY/NATIONAL TREASURY  


